STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

September 24, 1982

D. Woodrow Stiles
P. 0. Box 127
Aztec, NM 87410 .

Re: Gale #1 (13 29N 1w

Dear Woody:

As you are aware, the above referenced well has not pro-
duced since 1974 and is known to have a casing leak. You
were directed to repair the leak or plug the well on
Ocotber 9, 1979 and have failed to do so. In order to
comply with Rule 202-B, you are hereby directed to initiate
immediate remedial action or plug the well in accordance
with a Division approved plugging program. Failure to .
comply with this directive will result in the matter being
turned over to our Legal Department for further action.

Yours truly,

OLL A

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

CG:dh

cc: Richard Stamets
Perry Pearce
Reading File
Well File &7



